Muhammad Shafiq Khan

Senior Assistant

School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences

PTCL, House 88, Street 50, Sector F-11/3, Islamabad

Email: asst.prog@sines.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Shafiq Khan is working as Senior Assistant in the School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences. Dr. Muhammad Shafiq Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BSc in Double Maths And Statistics Gomal University , Pakistan	1997 - 1999
F.Sc in Pre Engineering Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Bannu , Pakistan	1994 - 1996
Matric (SSC) in Science Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Bannu , Pakistan	1992 - 1993
Experience	
Senior Assistant School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	2024- Present
Assistant School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	2022 - 2024
Assistant Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	2019 - 2022
Assistant Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	2014 - 2019
Junior Assistant Institute of Geographical Information Systems	2010 - 2014
UDC IGIS, NUST , Sector H-12, Islambad	2010 - 2014
Data Entry Operator AKSA Solutions Development Services (Pvt.) Ltd., Ground Floor, Software Technology Park 5-A, Constitution Avenue, F-5/1, Islamabad	2007 - 2010
UDC	2004 - 2006